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engaged in home missionary work at Bozeman, Mont., 1872-73 ;

was stated supply of the church at Knoxville, la., 1874-75

;

was stated supply of the church at Dexter, la., in 1876, and

stated supply of the church in Glassboro, N. J., 1877-79.

He then went to Belfast, Ireland. He was pastor of the church

in Tullamore, Ire., from 1881 to 1885. Going to Australia,

he was the pastor of the church at Randwick, New South

Wales, from 1886 to 1896, and pastor of the Ann Street

Church of Brisbane, Queensland, from Sept. 14, 1896, until his

death. He died Jan. 31, 1912, in the Island of Jersey, Great

Britain, in the 67th year of his age. He was president of the

Australasian C. E. Union in 1900 and 1901. He published

numerous sermons and reviews, as well as several pamphlets.

He was editor of the Presbyterian and the Australian Witness,

from 1887 to 1888, and also during a part of 1889. He was a

member of the Polynesian Society
;
of the Australia Association

for the Advancement of Science; of the Council of the Aus-

tralian Climatization Society
;

of the Royal Geographical

Society of Queensland, and of the Royal Society of Queens-

land. He was also an associate of the Victorian Institute

of London, and was founder of the Queensland Charity

Organization.

He was married Dec. 4, 1895, Melbourne, Aus., to Jean

Alexine Wishart.

SAMUEL MACAULEY JACKSON, D.D., LL.D.,

Son of George T. and Letitia Jane Aiken (Macauley) Jackson,

was born June 19, 1851, in New York City. He made a public

confession of His faith in the Collegiate Reformed Dutch

Church of New York City, at the age of fourteen. His pre-

paratory studies were pursued in the Ward School, 35, New
York City, and he graduated from the College of the City of

New York in 1870. Entering the Seminary at Princeton the
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same year, he spent one year there. He completed his theo-

logical course in Union Theological Seminary, New York, from

which he graduated in 1873. He was licensed by the Reformed
Classis of New York, Dec. 9, 1875, and ordained by the Pres-

bytery of Jersey City, May 30, 1876, being at the same time

installed pastor of the church at Norwood, N. J. He was

released from this charge, April 20, 1880. From 1878 to

1880 he was assistant editor of Schaff’s Bible Dictionary, and

from 1880 to 1884, associate editor of Schaff-Herzog Ency-

clopedia. From 1885 to 1886 he was editor of the Encyclopedia

of Living Divines, and from 1888 to 1891, editor of the Con-

cise Dictionary of Religious knowledge. From 1889 to 1891 he

was editor of the Magazine of Christian Literature. In 1892

he became associate editor of Johnson’s Universal Cyclopaedia.

In 1903 he took up the work of editing the New Schaff-Herzog

Encyclopedia. He was professor of Church History in the

New York University, from 1895 until his death, which oc-

curred Aug. 2, 1912, in Washington, Conn., of pernicious

anaemia, in the 62nd year of his age. He was buried in the

Greenwood Cemetery, New York City. He received the

degree of LL.D., from Washington and Lee University in 1892,

and that of D.D. from New York University in 1893. Dr.

Jackson devoted his life mainly to editorial and bibliographical

work. He studied in Germany from July 1873 to January

1874, and traveled in the Orient from January to July 1874.

From July 1874 to July 1875 he was a student and traveler in

Europe. Beside the editorial work above mentioned he edited

the series of Heroes of the Reformation, and Handbooks for

Practical Workers in Church and Philanthropy. He published a

Bibliography of Foreign Missions, in 1891 ;
Huldreich Zwingli,

in 1901, and Selections from Zwingli, in 1901, and at the time of

his death was engaged in issuing the Latin works of Zwingli.

He was secretary and one of the founders of the American

Society of Church History
;
was Vice-president of the Charity
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Organization Society of New York City; was recording

secretary of the New York Prison Association; was president

of the Board of Trustees of the Christian College of Canton,

China. He was also a member of the Executive Committee of

the Burial Reform Association of New York, and of the

Riverside Rest Association of New York . He was a member
of the Reform Club, of the Aldine Club, and of the City Club

of New York, and was Honorary Fellow of the Huguenot

Society of London. He was unmarried.

GEORGE TIFFANY MCCLELLAND,
Son of John and Elizabeth (Long) McClelland, was born

Jan. 26, 1844, in Pardoe, Pa. He made a public confession

of his faith in the United Presbyterian church of Crawfords-

ville, la., at the age of seventeen. His preparatory studies

were pursued in Washington, la., and in Westminster, Pa., and

he graduated from Monmouth College, 111 ., in 1869. He then

spent three years in the United Presbyterian Seminary of Mon-

mouth, 111 . Entering the Seminary at Princeton in 1872, he re-

mained nearly a year. He was licensed by the United Presbyterian

Presbytery of Keokuk, April 4, 1871, and ordained by the

United Presbyterian Presbytery of Lake, May 5, 1874. He sup-

plied the United Presbyterian church of Franklin, Pa., from

November 1873 until installed its pastor May 5, 1874, and was

released from this charge in 1876. From July to September

1876 he supplied the United Presbyterian church of Cherry

Fork, Ohio. He then supplied the United Presbyterian church

of Kittanning, Pa., 1876-77, and the United Presbyterian

church of Millersburg, Ohio, 1877-78. After this he en-

gaged in teaching for several years. He supplied the Pres-

byterian church of Mendocino City, Cal., from April 1881

to April 1882. For the next eight years he engaged in business

in San Francisco. From August to October 1891 he supplied




